
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, February 22,2Ot6 8:53 AM
'Senate Foil'

Clarification -- RE: CORRECTED FOIL/Records Request: Where are the Legislature's

Reports on the Enacted Budgets, Required by State Finance Law 22-b?...

Dear Secretary of the Senate Patience,

This responds to your below February 8, 2016 e-mail.

Are you representing that your indicated five links are for the Senate's reports PURSUANT TO STATE FINANCE LAW22-b?

I believe you are mistaken. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-421,-1200

----Origina I Message----
From: Senate Foil [mailto:foil@nvsenate.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 08,201610:07 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: Re: CORRECTED FOlLlRecords Request: Where are the Legislature's Reports on the Enacted Budgets, Required

by State Finance Law 22-b?...

FebruarY 8,20!6

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10502
cia @ iudgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February L 2At6 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation

Law.

you are requesting the Legislature's reports on the enacted Legislative/udiciary budget bills from fiscal year

2009-20L0 th rough fisca I yea r 2OL5-2016.

Following please find links for reports located on the New York State Senate's public website:

2015-16:
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